CORRESPONDENCE
4/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03517-2019

Brian Schultz

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 10:53 AM

To: 'Davis, Phyllis'

Cc: JR Kelly

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Erik Sayler - Parties and Interested Persons

Thank you for the update, Phyllis. We will update the dockets per the information you provided
below.

Have a great rest of the week!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@Ieq.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: JR Kelly

Subject: UPDATE: Erik Sayler - Parties and Interested Persons

Good Morning Dorothy, JR asked me to update you on the status of the following dockets regarding the removal of Erik
Sayler. Please contact me if you have questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Docket No. PorIP RESPONSE

Please list J. R. Kelly and Stephanie Morse

20180066-WU | IP (MORSE.STEPHANIE@leg.state.fl.us)

Please remove Erik’s name and leave P. Christensen

20180001-El P and C. Rehwinkel

Please list J. R. Kelly and Stephanie Morse

20170141-5U P (MORSE.STEPHANIE@Ieq.state.fl.us) as counsel

Please remove Erik’s name and leave Stephanie Morse

20170086-SU P
as counsel

Please remove Erik’s name and leave JR Kelly as

20170057-El P
counsel




20150171-E] ‘ 0 Eslec?ossnrglnove Erik’s name and leave Charles and Patty






